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Vitamins& Minerals

From: Duo Li <duoli@zju.edu.cn>

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 5:35 PM

To: Vitamins& Minerals

Subject: Re: Editorial Board Confirmation

Dear Richa, 

I would like to continue as the Editorial Board Member of Vitamin & Minerals. 

Kind regards, 

Duo 

 

-- 

Duo Li (PhD, MSc, BMed) 

Co-Editor, Asia Pacific Journal of Clinical Nutrition 

Associate Editor, Journal of Nutrigenetics & Nutrigenomics 

Professor of Nutrition 

Dept. of Food Science & Nutrition 

Zhejiang University 

866 Yu-Hang-Tang Road 

Hangzhou 310058, China 

Phone & Fax: 86-571-88982024 

Mibile phone: 86-13819484621 

  

http://mypage.zju.edu.cn/duoli 

http://www.icourses.edu.cn/details/10335V006 

http://www.karger.com/JNN 

http://apjcn.nhri.org.tw/server/APJCN/reviews.htm 

www.ap-cns.com 

 

 

-----原始邮件----- 发件人发件人发件人发件人: "Vitamins& Minerals" <editor.vms@omicsinc.com> 发送时间发送时间发送时间发送时间: 2015年 12月 1日 星期二 收件人收件人收件人收件人: duoli@zju.edu.cn 抄送抄送抄送抄送:  主题主题主题主题: Editorial Board Confirmation 

Dear Dr. Duo Li, 

Warm Greetings from our Vitamins & Minerals Journal 

Hope you are doing well 
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It’s a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent experts like you who are serving a prestigious role as an 

Editorial Board member for our esteemed journal. 

In order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby revising the Editorial Board of 

the Journal. So members can send their acceptance to continue as the Editorial Board member or else can withdraw their 

membership by sending a confirmation email saying that “you are not interested”. 

  

We will look forward to receive your response within 48 hours. 

  

Please cooperate to keep up the Journal standards. 

  

Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific community 

  

Thank you very much for your constant support 

  

Regards, 

Richa Jones 

Editorial Assistant 

Vitamins & Minerals Journal 


